DATE: Tuesday, September, 9/17/2019

TIME: 4:30 p.m. LOCATION: Room 113

SAC MEETING MINUTES

Mission Statement

To provide students with a challenging program which emphasizes scientific inquiry, critical thinking, understanding of mathematical concepts and effective communication using innovative, reform- based instructional methods in a stimulating and nurturing environment that fosters maximum student achievement.

Call to Order Dr. Lynn Spadaccini, motioned, Julie Mills seconded

- Meeting called to order 4:31 p.m.
- Attendee Names:

Jennifer Lebrun, Stephanie Groves, Samantha Smith, Norma Negron, Jasmine Oxley, EmilyAnne Thomason, Anderson Law, Julie Mills, Lynn Spadaccini, Amie Lynch

Volunteer of the Year:

• Jennifer Sizemore was named the 2019/2020 VCS Volunteer of the Year.

Student Council SAC Members:

• Anderson Law, Student Council President and Haley Deatheridge, Student Council Vice President introduced to SAC committee as student representatives.

Community Business SAC Member:

EmilyAnne Thomason named as Community Business Member of SAC committee for Glass Doctor

Old Business:

SIP Draft Review:

- Dr. Spadaccini presented the draft of the 2019/2020 SIP plan to the SAC Committee
 - She reviewed the information in the plan
 - Key points, such as student learning gains described
 - o Committee members received a packet to take with them for review.
 - SAC to reconvene on 10/22/2019 to discuss committee's responses to SIP plan Draft.

Teacher of the Year and Employee of the Year:

TOY and EOY to be announced to faculty and staff on 9/11/2019 Faculty and Staff Meeting

New Building:

- SAC members invited to attend the Governing Board meeting on 9/11/2019
 - New Building information to be discussed by Governing Board.

Parking Concerns:

• SAC members were notified that a notice would be going home to parents/guardians in regards to illegal parking on private land adjacent to the school.

School's A+ Grade:

• Dr. Spadaccini explained to SAC members role they will have in voting process for the 2018/2019 School Recognition Monies VCS to receive for the 2019/2020 School Grade of an A earned.

New Business:

Parent Academy:

- VCS to hold a Parent Academy on October 15,2019 in regards to Cambridge Program
 - Mrs. Groves inquired as to whether the Cambridge program is schoolwide and similar to district schools Cambridge programs
 - o Dr. Spadaccini stated yes, and that the program will be school wide and not just cater to middle grade students.
 - Dr. Spadaccini spoke about the benefits Cambridge program students will receive including Bright Future Scholarships should they continue on through high school.

Bricks Project:

- Mrs. Thomason discussed bringing the Bricks Fundraiser project to Chamber of Commerce for COC members to purchase
- Mrs. Lebrun displayed a flyer from VHS on a community businesses pizza box for the purchase of VHS bricks as an advertisement.
 - Mr. Armstrong to look into at a later date for VCS advertising

Motion to Adjourn

EmilyAnne Thomason motioned to adjourn the meeting, Samantha Smith seconded.

Meeting adjourned at 4:57 p.m.